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- Marguerite McLean 

From: Marguerite McLean 

Sent: 
To: Bill McNulty 
cc: John Slemkewicz; Caroline Klancke 

Subject: RE: Return of Confidential Document 06775-11 - Dkt 110138-El 

Ok.. the Clerk's Office will continue t o  retain confidential DN 06775-1 I per your 

directive. 

Thank you. 
Morguer i te  H. M c L e o n  

Records Technicion 

Florido Public Service Commission 

Off ice o f  Commission Clerk 

2540 Shumord Oak Doulevord 

Tallahussee. f lo r ido  32399-0850 
850-4I 3-6824 

_____- -- 

Thursday, November 17,201 1 8:31 AM 

.l____" .... I .... . .............. - ... .. ......... .... .- 
From: Bill McNulty 
Sent: Wednesday, November 16,2011 4:35 PM 
To: Marguerite McLean 
Cc: John Slemkewiu; Caroline Klancke 
Subject: RE: Return of Confidential Document 06775-11 - Dkt 110138-E1 

Marguerite, 

Please retain Document No. 06775-1 1 for the time being unless the utility specifically 
requests the return of it. I am responding on John's behalf since I am the analyst who 
requested the document in discovery. 

Thank you, 
Bill McNulty 

Bill McNulty 
Economic Analyst 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Division of Economic Regulation 
(850) 413-6848 (office) 
(850) 413-6849 (fax) 
bmcnulty@psc.state. f l u  

- 
From: Marguerite McLean 
Sent: Tuesday, November 15, 2011 11:31 AM 
To: Bill McNulty 
Subject FW: Return of Confidential Document 06775-11 - Dkt 110138-E1 

FYI: 

Marguer i te  H. M c L e o n  

11/17/2011 
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Records Technician 

Florida Public Service Commission 

Office of  Commission Clerk 

2540 Shumard Ook Boulevord 

Tollahussee. Florid0 32399-0850 
850-413-6827 

From: Marguerite McLean 
Sent: Tuesday, November 15,2011 11:31 AM 
To: John Slemkewicz 
Cc: Caroline Klancke 
Subject: Return of Confidential Document 06775-11 - Dkt 110138-E1 

The Clerk‘s Off ice received an amended request f o r  confidential clossificotion (DN 07571-1 1 )  for  

confidential DN 07572-1 1. 

Since DN 07571-1 1 replaces the request f o r  confidential classification (DN 06774-1 I ) .  
would you like the Clerk’s Off ice t o  re tu rn  t o  the source confidential DN 06775-1 1 ? 

Documents 
06774-1 I - GPC (Gr i f f i n )  - Request for confidential clossificotion [o f  DN 06775-1 I ] .  [CLK note: DN 
0757 1- 1 1 replaces DN 06774- I i . / 

07571-1 1 - GPC (Gr i f f i n )  - Amended request f o r  confidentiol clossificotion [of  DN 07572-1 I ] :  w i t h  

attached line-by-line/field-by-field justif ication. Exh B; ond outputs o f  GPC’s cost o f  service model, €xh C 
provided on CD only. [CLK note: €xh C. contoined on 1 CD. forworded t o  ECR: DN 07571-1 1 replaces DN 
06779- 1 1 .] 

06775-1 1 - GPC (Gr i f f i n )  - (CONFID&NTIAL) Certain information produced in response t o  s t a f f ’ s  6 th  
request for  PODs (Nos. 20-23). 7 t h  request f o r  PODs (Nos. 24-34). and 7 t h  set o f  interrogatories (Nos. 91- 
108): provided on CD only. [CLK note: See DN 07572- 1 I ]  

07572-1 I - GPC (Gr i f f i n )  - (CONFID€NTIAL/ Portions of response t o  s t a f f ’ s  6 t h  request f o r  PODS (NOS. 
20 and 21): portion o f  response t o  staff ‘s 7 t h  request f o r  PODs (Nos. 29.30, and 33): and portion o f  

response t o  staff’s 7 t h  interrogatories (No. 98). (CLK note: Document consists o f  1 C D  only; See DN 
06775-1 1.1 

Marguer i te  H. M c L e o n  

Records Technician 

Florida Public Service Commission 

Office of Commission Clerk 

2570 Shumard Oak Boulevard 

Tollahassee. Florida 32399-0850 
850-413-6827 

11/17/2011 


